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From:  
Sent:  05 September 2019 09:39
To:  
Cc:  
Subject:  RE: Kennington Park Road/Braganza Street

Morning

I hope you are well.

I just wanted to ask if there is
any update on our simple request to slightly amend your Traffic Order.

Best regards

From:  
Sent: Friday, August 09, 2019 9:03 AM
To: 
Cc: 
 
Subject: RE: Kennington Park Road/Braganza Street

Thank you for your reply.

I think I may have overcomplicated
matters. Southwark supports TfL’s consultation, but proposes a minor amendment
to help
 deliver further benefits by enabling the council to close the entrance
into Braganza Street. Thus all that is required from TfL
 appears to be a
Traffic Order to ban this right turn, except for cyclists. Southwark can then
widen the pavement beside the tube
 station, install cycle stands and create a
cycle contraflow. This simple amendment also has considerable benefits for TfL
by:

· Providing greater
Vision Zero and Traffic Reduction benefits,
· Maintaining the bus
lane through the junction on Kennington Park Road, and
· May even save money
as there is less need to provide a cycle bypass for the signals.

We look forward to discussing
what is possible with you.

From: 

Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2019 9:36 AM
To: 
Cc: 
 
Subject: RE: Kennington Park Road/Braganza Street
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The traffic counts are now attached.
 
Regards.
 

 

Sponsor | Strategy & Network Development |
Surface Transport
Investment Delivery Planning | Transport for London
Phone: 
4th Floor (B5),
Palestra, Blackfriars Road, London SE1 8NJ | Email: m

 

 

 
 

From:  
Sent: 06 August 2019 09:22
To: 
Cc: 
 
Subject: RE: Kennington Park Road/Braganza Street
 

 
Thank you for your email responding to TfL’s formal
consultation about the Kennington Park Road/Braganza Street Safer
 Junctions
scheme.
 
As stated in the
consultation there was a fatal collision at the junction involving a
motorcyclist travelling southbound and a
 vehicle turning right from Kennington
Park Road into Braganza Street in 2015. Following the Inquest the Coroner
issued a
 Prevention of Future Death Notice to TfL on 8 September 2016 which
places a statutory duty on TfL to deliver a scheme aimed
 at preventing similar
accidents at the junction. Sadly, recent accident data show that similar
accidents have occurred since 2015
 but fortunately there has been no fatality.
 
Our scheme proposal removes the conflict between southbound
and right turning vehicles by changing the method of control
 and providing a
dedicated right turn facility. The scheme also removes the conflict between
left turning vehicles and
 southbound cyclists.
 
TfL has been
developing the scheme proposals since 2016 and officers have shared the draft
designs with Southwark officers.
 The scheme is now on a critical path for
delivery by the end of this financial year, which is more than three years
since the
 Coroner’s Notice was issued. We therefore do not feel that the scheme
can be delayed any longer and we consequently intend
 to deliver the scheme as
consulted on, though will consider minor modifications prior to implementation.
 
TfL considers the
inclusion of the banned right turn to be a fundamental change to our proposals
that would likely require







RE Kennington Park RoadBraganza Street.htm[22/11/2019 12:46:41]

 

 
 
 

***********************************************************************************

The contents of this e-mail and any attached files are confidential. If you
have received this email in error, please notify
 us immediately at postmaster@tfl.gov.uk and remove it
from your system. If received in error, please do not use,
 disseminate,
forward, print or copy this email or its content. Transport for London excludes
any warranty and any
 liability as to the quality or accuracy of the contents of
this email and any attached files.

 

Transport for London is a statutory corporation whose principal office is at
55 Broadway, London, SW1H 0DB. Further
 information about Transport for London’s
subsidiary companies can be found on the following link:
 http://www.tfl.gov.uk/corporate/about-tfl/

 

Although TfL have scanned this email (including attachments) for viruses,
recipients are advised to carry out their own
 virus check before opening any
attachments, as TfL accepts no liability for any loss, or damage which may be
caused
 by viruses.

***********************************************************************************

 

The email you received and any files
transmitted with it are confidential, may be covered by legal and/or
professional privilege
 and are intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed.


If you have received this in error please notify us immediately.


If you are not the intended recipient of the email or the person responsible
for delivering it to them you may not copy it,
 forward it or otherwise use it
for any purpose or disclose its contents to any other person. To do so may be
unlawful.


Where opinions are expressed in the email they are not necessarily those of
Southwark Council and Southwark Council is not
 responsible for any changes made
to the message after it has been sent.
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